Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 29, 2014

SUBJECI: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH THE KENTUCKY
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY UNDER THE
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE
VERSAILLES ROAD SHELTER, PROVIDING FOR EXTENSION
OF PERFORMANCE PERIOD

On December 5, 2013 (Resolution No. 636-2013), Council approved acceptance of an
award of federal funding from the Kentucky Emergency Management Agency federal
under FEMA’s (Federal Emergency Management Agency) Hazard Mitigation Grant
Program for the Tornado Safe Room at Versailles Road Complex.

These buildings are constructed of sheet metal on a concrete slab. Occupants cannot be
protected in the event of a severe storm or tornado. This project provides for purchase
and installation of a pre-fabricated storm shelter. Project expires June 30, 2014.

Kentucky Division of Emergency Management has offered LFUCG an extension of this
project through June 30, 2016 for project completion.

Council authorization to amendment to agreement is hereby requested.

NG ———

Irene Gooding, Director

Xc:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety
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